

Siri Lange

Current position: Affiliated Senior Researcher E-mail: siri.lange@cmi.no
Social Anthropologist

Born: 1966 Phone: +47 47938046

Citizenship: Norwegian Address: CMI - Chr. Michelsen Institute
P.O.Box 6033
N-5892 Bergen, Norway

Key Qualifications

Anthropologist with more than 20 years of experience from research and commissioned work in East Africa. Research interests include public health, gender, and foreign investments - with a special focus on political processes and participation at the local level. Lange has spent all together five years in Tanzania and is fluent in colloquial Swahili. Lange had a full time position at CMI from 2002 - 2017, and is currently an affiliated researcher (main position at the HEMIL centre, University of Bergen).

Education

Dr. polit. degree (Ph.D), Department of Social Anthropology, University of Bergen. 2002
Title of thesis: Managing Modernity: Gender, State, and Nation in the Popular Drama of Dar es Salaam, Tanzania

Cand. polit. degree (M.A.), Department of Social Anthropology, University of Bergen. 1994
Title of dissertation: From Nation-Building to Popular Culture - The modernization of performance in Tanzania

Course in Swahili (15 credits), University of Trondheim. 1993

Cand. mag. degree (B.A.), University of Trondheim. 1990
With the following courses: African Studies, History, Anthropology and Visual Communication Studies

Professional Experience

Chr. Michelsen Institute, Bergen, Norway

Senior Researcher 2012-2013
Post-doctoral 2010-2011
Senior Research Fellow 2002-2010
Research Fellow 1995-2002

Chr. Michelsen Institute (CMI), Bergen, Norway

Research Assistant 1994

Department of Social Anthropology, University of Bergen, Norway
Research Assistant 1994

Department of Social Anthropology, University of Trondheim, Norway
Research Assistant 1988-1989

Language Skills

	<i>Speaking skills:</i>	<i>Reading skills:</i>	<i>Writing skills:</i>
Norwegian	mother tongue	mother tongue	mother tongue
English	excellent	excellent	excellent
Swahili	good	basic	good
French		basic	basic
Spanish	basic	good	basic
Portuguese	basic	basic	

Other Functions and Engagements

Membership in associations

The Norwegian Non-fiction Writers And Translators Association (Norsk faglitterær forfatter- og oversetterforening, NFF)

Norsk antropologisk forening (Norwegian Anthropological Association)

European Association of Social Anthropologists

Board memberships

Chr. Michelsen Institute (staff representative) 2011-2012

Norsk antropologisk forening (Norwegian Anthropological Association) 2011-2014

Field Work and Long-term Engagements Abroad

Fieldworks in Tanzania: 2000 - 2017 (15 months), 1997-98 (6 months), 1995 (3 months), 1992 (9 months), 1991 (3 months). Lived in Tanzania 1979-1981.

Field visit Malawi: 2016 (1 week)

Fieldwork in Mozambique: 2013 (3 weeks), 2003 (2 months).

Field visit Nepal: 2008 (2 weeks).

Fieldwork in Kampala, Uganda: 2002 (3 weeks).

Visiting Scholar, Department of Social Anthropology, University of Chicago: 1999 (3 months).

Project Experience

Tanzania	Norwegian energy companies abroad. Expanding the anthropological understanding Team member 2015 - 2019 NFR
Tanzania	Tanzania as a Future Petro-State: Prospects and Challenges Team member 2014 - 2019 Royal Norwegian Embassy, Dar es Salaam
Tanzania	Evaluation of the implementation and long-term impact of performance based financing of health services Project member 2014 - 2019 GLOBVAC, Norwegian Research Council
Malawi, Uganda, Kenya	Malaria Chemoprevention for the post-discharge management of severe anaemia in children in Malawi Project leader 2014 - 2019 GLOBVAC
	Young women's access to adequate sexual and reproductive health service] Project leader 2016
Tanzania	Understanding P4P process and pathways. A Tanzanian case study Project leader 2014 - 2015 DFID
Nepal, Tanzania, Norway	Evaluation of Norwegian support to and through umbrella and network organisations in civil society Team member 2014 Norad
	The Hot Lava Edge of Cultural Flows: Global Social Inequality Project leader 2013 - 2014 NFR
Mozambique	Mid-term Review of the Umoja Cultural Flying Carpet project and the Maputo concerts Project leader 2013
Mozambique	End review of FDC's immunization project in Zambezia Province, Mozambique Project leader 2013
Tanzania	Review of the Norwegian support to Haydom Lutheran Hospital, Tanzania Project leader 2013 Norad
Tanzania	Gender in poverty reduction Researcher 2012 - 2013 NFR
Tanzania	Post.doc Health Worker Motivation, Availability and Performance Researcher 2009 - 2011 NFR

Tanzania	Review Tanzania Culture Trust Fund Project leader 2009 Norad
Tanzania	Gender and decentralisation in Tanzania Project member 2007 - 2008 Norad/Royal Norwegian Embassy Dar es Salaam
Nepal	Mid-term review of cultural cooperation with Nepal Project leader 2008 Norad
Tanzania (field visit), Uganda, Mali, South Africa (desk study)	Review of the Norad Programme in Arts and Cultural Education (ACE) Project leader 2008 Centre for International Univeristy Cooperation, Bergen
Nepal	Evaluation of Norwegian Support to Protection of Cultural Heritage Project member 2008 - 2009 NORAD
Tanzania, Zimbabwe, South Africa	The Norad Programme in Arts and Cultural Education. A mid-term review of the Programme Period 2006-2008/9 Project leader 2008 SIU
Nepal	Mid-term review of cultural cooperation with Nepal Project leader 2008 Norad
Tanzania	Gender and decentralisation in Tanzania Project leader 2007 Norad and Royal Norwegian Embassy, Dar es Salaam
Tanzania	Managing benefit streams from mining in Tanzania: Capacity building for local authorities and other stakeholders Project leader 2006 - 2007 World Bank
Tanzania	Review of Right to Play Project leader 2006 Norad/MFA
Tanzania	Understanding patterns of accountability in Tanzania Team member 2005 DFID
Tanzania	Benefit Streams of Mining in Tanzania Project leader 2004 - 2005 World Bank
Tanzania	Local government reform in Tanzania Project member 2002 - 2005 Norad
Tanzania	Review of Norad's Fellowship Programme in Arts and Cultural Education Project leader 2004 Norwegian MFA

Mozambique	<p>Parties, Citizens and Local Elections in Mozambique 2003 International observer and researcher 2003 Norwegian Embassy, Maputo</p>
Tanzania, Uganda	<p>Corruption in Tax Administration. Lessons from Tanzania and Uganda Project member 2002 - 2003 NORAD</p> <p>Partnership between Norwegian NGOs and Norwegian Trades and Industry Project leader 2002 NORAD</p>
Ghana, Uganda, Tanzania, Africa	<p>Changing gender relations in African informal economies Project member 2004 - 2005 NFR/CMI</p>
Tanzania	<p>Local government reform in Tanzania Project member 2001 - 2005 NORAD</p>
Tanzania	<p>Civil Society in Tanzania Project leader 2000 Norwegian Embassy, Dar es Salaam</p>
Africa	<p>The Gender Policy of the African Development Project leader 2000 Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs</p> <p>Managing Modernity. Gender, State and Nation in the Popular Drama of Dar es Salaam, Tanzania Project leader 1996 - 2002 The Norwegian Research Council</p> <p>NGOs in conflict - an Evaluation of International Alert Team member 1997 Netherlands Ministry of Foreign Affairs</p>

Selected Publications

Articles in international refereed journals and book chapters

- Nkosi-Gondwe, T., Robberstad, B., Blomberg, B., Phiri, K., Lange, S. (2018). "Introducing post-discharge malaria chemoprevention (PMC) for management of severe anemia in Malawian children: a qualitative study of community health workers' perceptions and motivation." *Bmc Health Services Research* 18(1): 984.
- Müftüoğlu IB, Knudsen S, Dale RF, Eiken O, Rajak D, Lange S (2018). Rethinking access. Key methodological challenges in studying energy companies. *Energy Research & Social Science*. 47:250-257
- Lange S, Mfaume D, Blystad A. (2018). "Globally designed accountability and local social inequality. A case study of two maternal deaths in Tanzania." In: Fyhn H, Aspen H, Larsen AK, editors. *Edges of global transformation: Ethnographies of uncertainty*. Lanham: Lexington Books.
- Svege S, Kaunda B, Robberstad B, Nkosi-Gondwe T, Phiri KS, Lange S (2018). Post-discharge malaria chemoprevention (PMC) in Malawi: caregivers' acceptance and preferences with regard to delivery methods. *BMC Health Services Research* 18(1):544.
- Gondwe T, Robberstad B, Mukaka M, Lange S, Blomberg B, Phiri KS (2018). Delivery strategies for malaria chemoprevention with monthly dihydroartemisinin-piperazine for the post-discharge management of severe anaemia in children aged less than 5 years old in Malawi: a protocol for a cluster randomized trial. *BMC Pediatrics*. 18(238):8.
- Mayumana, I., J. Borghi, L. Anselmi, M. Mamdani, and S. Lange. (2017). "Effects of Payment for Performance on accountability mechanisms: Evidence from Pwani, Tanzania". *Social Science & Medicine* 179: 61-73.
- Lange, S and A. Kinyondo (2016). Resource Nationalism and Local Content in Tanzania: Experiences from Mining and Consequences for the Petroleum Sector. *Extractive Industries and Society* 4:1095-1104.
- Lange, S. and I. Tvedten (2016). Gender and Universal Rights: Dilemmas and Anthropological Engagement. *Engaged Anthropology: Views from Scandinavia*, Palgrave Macmillan: 121-145.
- Lange, S. and M. Tjomslund (2014). "Partnership, policymaking, and conditionality in the gender field: The case of Tanzania". *Africa Today* 60(4): 67-84.
- Lange, S., A. Mwisongo, and O. Mæstad (2014). "Why don't clinicians adhere more consistently to Integrated Management of Childhood Illness (IMCI) guidelines?" *Social Science & Medicine* 104: 56-63.
- Chimhutu, V, I. Lindkvist and S. Lange (2014). "When incentives work too well: Pay for performance (P4P) and adverse sanctions towards home birth in Tanzania. A qualitative study". *BMC Health Services Research* 14(1): 1-12. <http://www.biomedcentral.com/1472-6963/14/23>. Highly accessed.
- Lange, S and I. Kolstad (2012). "Corporate community involvement and local institutions: Two case studies from the mining industry in Tanzania". *Journal of African Business* 13(2): 134-144.
<http://www.tandfonline.com/eprint/CCySre5VDw36JWyPXawN/full>
- Lange, S (2011). "Gold and governance. Legal injustices and lost opportunities in Tanzania". *African Affairs* 110 (439):233-252.
- Lange, S. (2008). "The depoliticisation of development and the democratisation of politics in Tanzania: Parallel structures as obstacles to delivering services to the poor". *Journal of Development Studies* 44(8): 1122-1144.
<http://www.tandfonline.com/eprint/HxpTyXCIQviyuncu2E5Cp/full>
- "Kampen om populärkulturen i Tanzania" in Mai Palmberg and Carita Backström (eds.) *Kultur i Afrika*. Stockholm & Uppsala: Tranan AB and Nordic Africa Institute. 2010.
- "Folkteater och Swahilisåpa" in Mai Palmberg and Carita Backström (eds.) *Kultur i Afrika*. Stockholm & Uppsala: Tranan AB and Nordic Africa Institute. 2010.
- "Muungano Cultural Troupe: Entertaining the Urban Masses of Dar es Salaam" in James Gibb (ed.) *African Theatre Companies*. Oxford: James Currey. 2008.

"Tanzania", in Alice Horner (ed.) *Encyclopedia of women and Islamic cultures. Volume V. Practices, interpretations and representations*. Leiden & Boston: Brill academic Publishers. 2007.

"Multipartyism, Rivalry and Taarab in Dar es Salaam es Salaam" in Annemette Kirkegaard and Mai Palmberg (eds.) *Playing with Identities in Contemporary Music in Africa*. Uppsala: Nordic Africa Institute. 2002.

"'The Shame of Money': Criticism of Modernity in Swahili Popular Drama" in Mai Palmberg (ed.) *Same and Other. Identities in Cultural Production*. Uppsala: Nordica Africa Institute. 2001.

"Tanzania" in *Årbok 2000/2001*, Fellesrådet for Afrika. Oslo: Solidaritet forlag. 2000.

"Muungano and TOT: Rivals on the urban Cultural Scene" in Gregory Barz and Frank Gunderson (eds.) *Mashindano! Competitive Music Performance in Tanzania and East Africa*. Dar es Salaam: Mkuki na Nyota Publishers. 2000.

"How the National became Popular. Nationbuilding and Popular Culture in Tanzania," in Mai Palmberg (ed.) *National Identity and Democracy*. Pretoria: Human Science Research Council. 1999.

Dissertations

Managing Modernity: Gender, State, and Nation in the Popular Drama of Dar es Salaam, Tanzania. Ph.D. thesis, Department of Social Anthropology, University of Bergen. 2002.

From Nation-Building to Popular Culture: The Modernization of Performance in Tanzania. Bergen: Chr. Michelsen Institute. CMI Report 1995:1 (Cand.polit degree).

Commissioned reports

Haydom Lutheran Hospital. Midterm review of the Block Grant Support and end review of the MDG 4 & 5 project support. With BakerTilly Tanzania. Bergen: Chr. Michelsen Institute (CMI Report R 2013:4) 49 p.

Decentralisation and Gender. Coordination and Cooperation on Maternal Health Issues in Selected District Councils in Tanzania. With Liss Schanke. CMI Report R 2008: 9. 55 p.

Cultural cooperation with Nepal. A mid term review. Commissioned by Norad and the Royal Norwegian Embassy, Kathmandu. With Era Shrestha and Tordis Korvald. CMI Report R 2009: 7. 32 p.

Kjønns- og likestillingsrettet utviklings samarbeid. Kartlegging av kompetansemiljø i Norge. With Karin Ask. Commissioned report 2/07:45 p. .

Socio-economic effects of gold mining. A study of the Sadiola and Morila mining operations. With Eyolf Jul-Larsen, Brehima Kassibo, and Ingrid Samset. CMI Report R 2006:4.

Review of Right to Play. With Sigmund Haugsjå. Commissioned by Norad and MFA, 2006.

Understanding patterns of accountability in Tanzania. Component 2: The bottom-up perspective. With Tim Kelsall, Simeon Mesaki and Max Mmuya. Oxford: Oxford Policy Management. 2005.

Benefit streams from mining in Tanzania: Case studies from Geita and Mererani. With Flora Musonda. Commissioned by the World Bank. Bergen: Chr. Michelsen Institute. 2005.

The Norad Programme in Arts and Cultural Education. A review of the first phase 2002-2004. CMI Report R 2005:5. Bergen: Chr. Michelsen Institute.

Review of Norwegian support to Tanzania Culture Trust Fund. CMI Report R 2005:6. Commissioned Report. Bergen: Chr. Michelsen Institute.

When women grow wings: Gender relations in the informal economy of Kampala. CMI Report R 8:2003. Bergen: Chr. Michelsen Institute.

Autonomy, incentives and patronage: A study of corruption in the Tanzania and Uganda Revenue Authorities. CMI Report R 9:2003. Bergen: Chr. Michelsen Institute (with Odd Helge Fjeldstad and Ivar Kolstad).

Local elections at Ilha de Mocambique November 2003: Observation report for the Norwegian Embassy, Maputo.

"Fra motstander til medspiller: partnerskap mellom norske frivillige organisasjoner og norsk næringsliv". Commissioned Report, CMI/NORAD. 2002.

"Civil Society in Tanzania." CMI Report 2000:6 (with Hege Wallevik and Andrew Kiondo). CMI Report R 6:2000. Bergen: Chr. Michelsen Institute.

Research briefs

Huge potential for improved health service quality Health. CMI Brief vol 10, no.10. Bergen, Chr. Michelsen Institute. With O. Mæstad and A. Mwisongo. 2011.

Primary education since the introduction of the primary education development plan. Project brief no. 8, Formative Research on the Local Government Reform in Tanzania. Dar es Salaam: REPOA (Research on Poverty Alleviation). 2004.

Councillors and community leaders - partnership or conflict of interest? Lessons from the Sustainable Mwanza Project. Project brief no.3. Formative Research on the Local Government Reform in Tanzania. Dar es Salaam: REPOA (Research on Poverty Alleviation). 2003.

Book reviews

Review of Ingjerd Hoem's book *Theatre and political process. Staging identities in Tokelau and New Zealand*. In: Norsk antropologisk tidsskrift, No. 3-4, 2006, p. 304-305.